
Aiken & Associates Phone: (519) 351-8624 

578 McNaughton Ave. West Fax: (519) 351-4331 
Chatham, Ontario, N7L 4.16 E-mail: raiken@xcelco.on.ca 

January 6, 2010 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
Suite 2700 
Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: Change in Contact Information - BOMA Toronto 

Effective immediately, please update the contact information for the Building Owners 
and Managers Association of the Greater Toronto Area (BOMA Toronto) as follows. 
Please replace Chuck Stradling with Chris Conway in all correspondence, including 
payment of intervenor cost awards. The address for BOMA Toronto remains unchanged: 

Mr. Chris Conway 
Building Owners and Managers Association of the Greater Toronto Area 
20 Queen St. W., Suite 2012 
Toronto, ON, M5H 3R3 

Mr. Conway's e-mail address is cconway@bomatoronto.org. 

BOMA is currently involved in the following proceedings at the Board, some of which 
have been substantially completed: 

EB-2009-0172 (Enbridge 2010 Rates) 
EB-2008-0106 (Commodity Pricing etc.) 
EB-2008-0346 (Demand Side Management) 
EB-2009-0084 (Cost of Capital) 
EB-2009-0139 (Toronto Hydro 2010 Rates) 
EB-2009-0154 (Enbridge 2010 DSM) 
EB-2008-0052 (STAR). 

I would appreciate the contact information being updated for each of these proceedings. 
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S~erely, _-, j! 
If~J. ~A. 
Randy~en 
Aiken & Associates 

cc:	 Chris Conway, BOMA Toronto (e-mail only) 
Lorraine Chiasson, Enbridge Gas Distribution (e-mail only) 
Chris Ripley, Union Gas (e-mail only) 
Glen Winn, Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited (e-mail only) 
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